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October 11, 2022
Via E-Filing and Messenger

Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Dupreev. Younger, No. 22-210
Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent Respondent Kevin Younger in the above-captioned matter. The petition
for a writ of certiorari was docketed on September 06, 2022, and the Court requested a
response on September 22, 2022. The brief in opposition is currently due October 24, 2022.

I am writing to request a 30-day extension of the time in which to file the brief in
opposition, to and including November 23, 2022. The extension is necessary because I have
only recently been retained in this matter, and because of pre-existing commitments and
the press of other business. Counsel for petitioner consents to this extension.

Should you need any additional information from me, please do not hesitate to let
me know.

Sincerely,

g s TE s .

Charles L. McCloud

cc: Andrew Timothy Tutt, Counsel of Record for Petitioner



